RE: San Pedro to Avalon

Subject: RE: San Pedro to Avalon

From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Date: 06/13/2017 11:44 AM

To: 'Elise Swanson' <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>,
"Iparker@sanpedroBID.com" <lIparker@sanpedroBID.com>

CC: "jwilliams@Ilabattleship.com" <jwilliams@labattleship.com>

Hi Elise,

That's great news. | believe that the 12:35 boat won’t give us much time so it looks like
the 3pm unless we take the 2:15 to Long beach and have Joe (or someone pick us up)? |
don’t think Jonathan can make it....

Thanks,
Augie

From: Elise Swanson [mailto:eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 11:25 AM

To: Bezmalinovich, Augie; Iparker@sanpedroBID.com

Cc: jwilliams@labattleship.com

Subject: RE: San Pedro to Avalon

Hello,

Greg Bomgard of Catalina Express has graciously offered to provide tickets for us to
Catalina. Did we decide on a return time.

Elise Swanson

President/CEO

San Pedro Chamber of Commerce
(310) 832-7272 (office)

(310) 590-6311 (cell)

The San Pedro Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit 501 (c) (6) membership organization. The mission of the San Pedro
Chamber of Commerce is to promote, support, and advocate the interests of the business community. Our vision is to
make San Pedro a better place to live, work, and visit.

From: Bezmalinovich, Augie [mailto:ABezmalinovich@portla.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Elise Swanson <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>; Iparker@sanpedroBID.com

Cc: jwilliams@labattleship.com
Subject: RE: San Pedro to Avalon

Hi Elise and Lorena,

It looks like we’re going to Avalon Friday, June 23" and the boat leaves from San Pedro
at 8:45am arriving in Avalon around 10am. We have choices for the return trip:

12:35pm Avalon to San Pedro - which won’t give us a lot of time
3:00pm Avalon to San Pedro
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2:15pm Avalon to Long Beach - maybe we could have Joe come pick us up?
What time would you like to return?

Elise - do you think you can get tickets for us from Catalina Express? If not, | guess we
should all get our own?

Thanks,
Augie

From: Elise Swanson [mailto:eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Jim Luttjohann

Cc: Carmen Chavez; Catalina Information; Larina Cassidy; Sandra Gallegos; Bezmalinovich,
Augie; Lorena Parker (lparker@sanpedrobid.com)

Subject: RE: San Pedro to Avalon

Thank you!

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

From: Jim Luttjohann [mailto:jluttjiohann@catalinachamber.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Elise Swanson <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>

Cc: Carmen Chavez <cchavez@catalinachamber.com>; Catalina Information
<info@catalinachamber.com>; Larina Cassidy <|cassidy@catalinachamber.com>;
Sandra Gallegos <sgallegos@catalinachamber.com>; Augie Bezmalinovich
<abezmalinovich@portla.org>; Lorena Parker (Iparker@sanpedrobid.com)
<lIparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Subject: Re: San Pedro to Avalon

great, so for that size we can meet in my office just fine. | will block the mid
morning assuming you are here around 10 am .

Jim Luttjohann

President & CEO

Catalina Island Chamber of Commerce and Visitors Bureau
1 Green Pleasure Pier

P O Box 217

Avalon, CA 90704

310.510.7643
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2017 Catalina Island Visitors Guide

www.CatalinaChamber.com

The Mission of the Catalina Island Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau is to attract visitors
and advocate for commerce on Catalina Island.

On Tue, May 30, 2017 at 3:23 PM, Elise Swanson <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com> wrote:

Yes -- | would really like the opportunity to discuss how you have integrated the two
organizations and how your fees and dues are structured. Three of us will be coming
over for sure and we may have a fourth person with us.

Attendees:

Augie Bezmalinovich: Port of Los Angeles and on the boards of the San Pedro
Chamber of Commerce and the San Pedro Historic Waterfront BID

Lorena Parker: Executive Director of the SP Historic Waterfront BID

Elise Swanson: President/CEO of the San Pedro Chamber of Commerce

Thank you so much!

Elise Swanson
President/CEO
San Pedro Chamber of Commerce

(310) 832-7272 (office)
(310) 590-6311 (cell)

The San Pedro Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit 501 (c) (6) membership organization. The mission of the San
Pedro Chamber of Commerce is to promote, support, and advocate the interests of the business community. Our vision
is to make San Pedro a better place to live, work, and visit.

From: Jim Luttjohann [mailto:jluttiohann@catalinachamber.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Elise Swanson <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>; Carmen Chavez
<cchavez@catalinachamber.com>; Catalina Information
<info@catalinachamber.com>; Larina Cassidy <Icassidy@catalinachamber.com>;
Sandra Gallegos <sgallegos@catalinachamber.com>

Cc: Augie Bezmalinovich <abezmalinovich@portla.org>

Subject: Re: San Pedro to Avalon

Yes, that works for me (us). | am copying my Visitor Services staff to keep
them in the loop. Would you want to have some time on the calendar for both
a site visit to the center and for a conversation about overall
structure/operations maybe in our conference room? We share the conference
room with US Bank, so | will need to reserve.
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

On Tue, May 30, 2017 at 3:00 PM, Elise Swanson <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com> wrote:
Hello Jim,

I hope all is well on the beautiful island of Catalina. As I had mentioned to you previously, our
Chamber is considering combing Chamber and Visitor Services under one roof. Several of us
would like to come over to Catalina and meet with you to discuss how you merged operations
and see your offices.

We would like to come over on Friday, June 23'4 in the morning if that works for you. We plan to
take the 8:45 am boat out of San Pedro.

Looking forward to visiting Catalina!

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
Pedro Chamber of Commerce is to promote, support, and advocate the interests of the business community. Our
vision is to make San Pedro a better place to live, work, and visit.
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.

Confidentiality Notice
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
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